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C A P T U R E

How to identify and 
collect relevant metrics 
and indicators of 
proposal performance 
and value

Q U A N T I F Y

How to analyze and 
present the data in a clear 
and compelling way 

C O M M U N I C A T E

How to tailor your 
communication strategy 
to different audiences 
and how to secure 
incremental funding and 
growth for your proposal 
organization



C A R R I E  J O R D A N

 Wife and Mom of 5

 Wannabe gardener

 Sourdough slayer

 Fiction novelist in training

 Exercise junkie

 Reads past bedtime

 Global Director of 
Proposals at Microsoft



A M A N D A  H E A T H E R

 Wife and Mom of 2

 Harry Potter aficionado 

 Stress baker

 Love quilting / sewing

 Wannabe world traveler

 Reads past my bedtime

 Strategy & Operations Lead at 
Microsoft



W H Y  A R E  W E  
Q U A L I F I E D  
T O  P R E S E N T  
O N  T H I S ?



T O G E T H E R ,  W E :

Launched Microsoft’s Proposal 
Center of Excellence (PCoE) as 
a pilot program in 2019



  

Secured incremental 
funding YoY, growing 
team by 16x (4  65) 
in two years



Developed SOPs, comms 
plan, rhythm of business, 
onboarding process, 
engagement criteria, 
intake process, tracking 
and reporting tools

Then streamlined and 
innovated over, and over, 
and over again



   

Increased our team’s 
budget and staffing 
annually with 
incremental stakeholder 
investment across the 
company



A N D

We do all of this by capturing, 
quantifying, and communicating 
our team’s impact



C A P T U R E

How to identify and collect relevant metrics and 
indicators of proposal performance and value



I N T A K E  P R O C E S S  A N D  M E D I U M

C A P T U R E

Microsoft Form Platforms like Responsive, 
etc. have an intake feature

Custom PowerApp



C A P T U R E

D A T A  T O  C A P T U R E  A T  D E A L  I N T A K E :

• CRM tracking #

• Client Name

• Opportunity Name

• TCV / Value

• Proposal Due Date

• RFP Release Date

• Proposal Type (RFP, RFI, 
Proactive, etc.)

• Contract Duration

• Description of Opportunity

• Language

• Segment (Public Sector vs. 
Commercial)

• Industry

• Area / Geography

• Solution

• Is this a direct bid?

• Partner(s)

• Competitors’ Positions 

• Influence

• No advance notice of RFx

• Advance notice of RFx

• Influenced RFx

• Account Executive

• Technical POC

• Additional Notes

• How you heard of us?

• Attach RFx documents



M I C R O S O F T  
F O R M



R E S P O N S I V E  
I N T A K E



C U S T O M  
P O W E R A P P



  



    



P L U S ,  A N Y  O T H E R  D A T A  S T A K E H O L D E R S  C A R E  A B O U T

• Anchor tenant

• MACC

• S500 account

• EU RRF

• SPT involvement

C A P T U R E

None of these make sense to you, but the 
point is they matter to Microsoft 
stakeholders, so we capture them! 



C A P T U R E

C O N T E N T  M A N A G E M E N T  D A T A  T O  C A P T U R E :

• Number of records

• Type of records (Q&A, 
Document, etc.)

• Usage per record

• Owners of content

• Review dates

• Graphics/text

• Product / solution

• Source of content

• Created date

• Segment (Public Sector vs. 
Commercial)

• Industry

• Area / Geography

• Project ID

• Last updated date

• Last reviewed date

• User Data

• General region

• Title

• Content used

• How did you find us?

• Search trends

• Total users/active users

• UI usage type (web, app, etc.)



O T H E R  D A T A  T O  C A P T U R E

• Special projects

• Templates created

• Tools leveraged during RFP process

• # of graphics created

• # of questions answered

• # of pages written / edited

• Proposal team members assigned

• Time engaged (days/weeks or team hours)

• Closeout satisfaction survey results

If your team provides the service, 
capture the data. 



C A P T U R E  Y O U

• Quantity of proposals supported

• Wins, losses, down-selects

• Deal sizes and deal durations

• Number of pages

• Number of graphics created

• Kudos and quotes about your 
performance



QUANTIFY

How to analyze and present the data in a clear 
and compelling way 



Q U A N T I F Y

Your data = proposal proof points

Sell your service, value, and 
impact to your stakeholders

Combine data sets to tell the story 
each stakeholder cares about



Q U A N T I F Y

• METRICS

• Win rate

• Capture ratio

• Dollar and quantity supported

• Dollar and quantity won

• Field hours saved (Carrie’s wonky formula)

• ROI

• MEDIUM

• PBI dashboards (per stakeholder)

• Excel to make graphics/charts





  





Q U A N T I F Y  Y O U

• Win rate

• Capture ratio

• Total number and value of deals supported

• NSAT and survey scores (if your proposal 
shop doesn’t send out a survey after, send 
your own!)

• Create your highlight reel with kudos and 
quotes about your performance



Q U A N T I F Y

Q U A N T I F Y  C O N T E N T  &  O T H E R  S E R V I C E S

Metrics
• Time/$ saved 
• Users reached with services
• Top roles accessing your content or 

services
• Trending content

Medium
• PBI Dashboard
• Excel

Be creative in looking at the data 
you’re already collecting and how that 
can be presented to show value / 
growth



Q U A N T I F Y



B O N U S  A I  Q U A N T I F I C A T I O N :

• % of proposals using AI

• Time to first draft

• # of total proposals supported

• Hours spent per proposal (decreased)



C O M M U N I C AT E

How to tailor your communication strategy and message to different audiences 
and levels of the organization. How to use this data to secure incremental funding 

and growth for your proposal organization.



A U D I E N C E

• Director of Proposals 

• Sales or Business Development Direct 
Leadership

• Sales and technical teams

• Other stakeholders

• Incremental funding

• Cross-organizational programs



O U T C O M E

• Amplification
• Evangelization for use

• Branding for reputation

• Knowledge sharing

• Recognition for team

• Directional Influence
• Additional funding

• Additional FTEs

• Tools

• Directional influence

• Personal impact (promotion, resume, networking)



M E D I U M

• Email outlook email template .oft

• Outlook newsletter (new!)

• Staffbase, Constant Contact

• Teams Channel Announcements

• Viva Engage (or other internal social 
network)

• PPT

• Team Walking Deck

• LinkedIn



C O M M U N I C A T E  B E S T  
P R A C T I C E S

• Short, snappy (bullets, not paragraphs)

• Memorable tag line

• Visually interesting

• Accessible
• Inclusive graphics

• Professional

• Call to Action





  



F I E L D  S E L F - S E R V I C E  N E W S L E T T E R



V I V A  E N G A G E  ( Y A M M E R )



I N T E R N A L  T E A M  C O M M S



C O M M U N I C A T E  Y O U

• Same formula

• Audience

• Outcome

• Medium

• Impact over activity

• Performance reviews

• Resumes

• Promotions 

• LinkedIn



N A I L E D  I T ,  N O W  W H A T ?

• Continual innovation 
• New metrics to capture, combine data, and 

uplevel the quality of your comms
• As the industry changes, so does your 

capture, quantify, communicate strategy



Q U E S T I O N S ? ?

Connect with us on LinkedIn!

Carrie Jordan

Amanda Heather

https://www.linkedin.com/in/carrie-jordan-662916b/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/aheather/
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